



Jean Koehr, Esquire

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS:

Harvard Law School—Trial Advocacy Workshop—Trial Advisor	1987-2004
Massachusetts Bar Association—Mock Trial Tournament—Trial Judge	1993-2005
Middlesex County Bar Advocates—Regional Advisor	1990-1997

PRACTICE AREAS:

Primary: Motor vehicle liability policies and Bonds for Division of Insurance, Civil, Criminal and family Law.
(Additional information available upon request.)

ADR TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE:

Administrative Judicial experience as Chairman of the Hearing Committee for the Board of Bar Overseers and Attorneys General's Designee to the Board of Appeal on Motor Vehicle Liability Policies and Bonds for the Division of Insurance. Experienced trial attorneys in all aspects of civil, criminal and family law. Extensive bench and jury trial experience at the District, Superior and Probate Court level. Faculty panel member of New England Dispute Resolution.

EMPLOYMENT:

Board of Appeal on Motor vehicle liability policies and bonds- Division of Insurance	1998-Present
Law Office of Jeanne Koehr	1983-1999
Board of Bar Overseers-Chairman and hearing committee member	1995-Present
Clients' Security Board of the Supreme Judicial Court	2003-2009
Massachusetts continuing Legal Education	2004-Present
Lawyers concerned for Lawyers Oversight Committee	2006-Present
Cambridge and Somerville legal services, Cambridge, MA	1983-1999
Suffolk County District Attorney's Office, Boston, MA	1982-1983

EDUCATION:

New England School Of Law, Boston, MA	1983
Chaminade University, Honolulu, HI	1980

*New England Dispute Resolution
83 Ardale Street, Suite #1, Boston MA 02131
Telephone 617.477.4466/Fax 617.477.4456
www.NewEnglandDisputeResolution.com*